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Florida's Warmest Welcome E n g ' n e e rl n g

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 21, 2022
TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney
FROM: John Sfiropoulos, City Engineer

SUBJECT: Request for Resolution- Shared Common Docking Area Agreements

Please consider this a request for resolution for the attached Shared Common Docking Area Agreements
between:

1. Agreement between:
a. Thomas C & Ellen Takagi Walsh, 380 SE 7t St
b. Ivan J. & John Mark Sudic, 370 SE 7t St

2. Agreement between:
a. Thomas C & Ellen Takagi Walsh, 380 SE 7t St
b. Joseph T. Walsh,390 SE 7" St

This is required in order to be in compliance with Section 151.03 (I) “Structures in Waterways” of the
Pompano Beach Code of Ordinances.

If I can please have by Wednesday, November 30th, to make the deadline for the December 13th
Commission it will be appreciated.

Thank you,
John
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